

From: Marc Majerus [mailto:Marc.Majerus@FOXTV.COM]
Sent: Friday, January 16, 2009 3:04 PM
To: Sueper, Leonard L.
Cc: Ralph Beaver
Subject: RE: Frequency Coordination for Monticello and Prairie Island Nuclear Generating Plants

Leonard, this email serves as your official notification of coordination with the local SBE Frequency Coordinator for use of the BTR systems in the following frequency ranges at your Monticello and Prairie Island facilities. These ranges are in the current open TV channels in this Minneapolis/St. Paul TV Market. Since your facilities are near the St. Cloud and Hastings areas I will not include TV channels that are operational in those areas. I have also kept you clear of current LPTV facilities.

While I do not have any indication this will change post transition on February 17th, 2009 with respect to DTV, I would recommend that we stay in contact so I can let you know if this changes.

You are coordinated to use your systems in the following frequency ranges. A short email to let me know the dates you will be in operation is all that is necessary moving forward. At that time I can also let you know if there are any changes in open channels.

TV Channel:
20 - 506-512 Mhz
24 - 530-536 Mhz
30 - 566-572 Mhz
31 - 572-578 Mhz
36 - 602-608 Mhz
42 - 638-644 Mhz
43 - 644-650 Mhz
51 - 692-698 Mhz

Please note that use of frequencies above 698 Mhz is not permitted as these have been re-allocated by the FCC to Public Safety and other users.

Marc E. Majerus,
Minneapolis Area Frequency Coordinator
marc.majerus@foxtv.com
952-946-5703(direct)
952-995-1829(fax)

From: Sueper, Leonard L. [mailto:Leonard.Sueper@xenuclear.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 06, 2009 3:07 PM
To: Marc Majerus
Subject: RE: Frequency Coordination for Monticello and Prairie Island Nuclear Generating Plants

Marc, attached is the "real" coordination agreement, along with the Prairie Island license and Monticello license application. If you need anything else, please ask.

Thanks!

Lenny

From: Sueper, Leonard L.
Sent: Monday, December 22, 2008 2:10 PM
To: 'marc.majerus@foxtv.com'
Subject: Frequency Coordination for Monticello and Prairie Island Nuclear Generating Plants

Marc, I enjoyed our discussion last week. I hope you enjoy your trip to wherever it is that phones and email don't reach. I meant to get these to you last week before you left. As we discussed, please sign and email or fax the agreement to me when you get back.

I've included the consensus plan agreed to between the Nuclear Energy Institute and United Telecom Council for your reference. If you have any questions, please don't hesitate to call or write.

Thanks.

Lenny Sueper
Senior Regulatory Engineer
Northern States Power - Minnesota

Phone: 612.330.6917
Cell: 651.458.5065

DISCLAIMER:

This e-mail message contains confidential, privileged information intended solely for the addressee. Please do not read, copy, or disseminate it unless you are the addressee. If you have received it in error, please call us (collect) at (202) 457-6000 and ask to speak with the message sender. Also, we would appreciate your forwarding the message back to us and deleting it from your system. Thank you.

This e-mail and all other electronic (including voice) communications from the sender's firm are for informational purposes only. No such communication is intended by the sender to constitute either an electronic record or an electronic signature, or to constitute any agreement by the sender to conduct a transaction by electronic means. Any such intention or agreement is hereby expressly disclaimed unless otherwise specifically indicated. To learn more about our firm, please visit our website at <http://www.pattonboggs.com>.